
Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting 
Minutes  April 20, 2011  Page 1 

 
 
GRISWOLD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING   
 
MINUTES  APRIL 20, 2011  GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 
 
I. REGULAR MEETING (7:00 P.M.) 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
Chairman  Thomas  Giard,  Jr.  called  this  regular  meeting  of  the  Griswold  Economic  Development 
Commission to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
Present:  Chairman Thomas Giard,  Jr., Vice Chairman Melvin  Jetmore Paul  Lach, Town Planner Carl 

Fontneau, and Recording Secretary Donna Szall. 
 
Absent:   Chris Hargus, Matthew Baber 
 
3. Determination of Quorum 
 
T.  Giard  stated  that  there  is  a  quorum  for  this  regular  meeting  of  the  Economic  Development 
Commission. 
 
4. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Minutes of Regular Meeting of  March 16, 2011 
 
T. Giard asked for any corrections or omission.  P. Lach made a motion to accept the minutes. T. Giard 
seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion carried. 
 
5. Correspondence 
 
There was no correspondence. 
 
6. Workshop 
 

A. Status of the MDP and 266 East Main Street 
 

C. Fontneau explained  that  the MDP put  together  two proposals were given  to CECD  in  June  for 1.5 
million dollars and one for 6 million dollars.  He explained the changes for the criteria for Triangle Wire.  
He stated that the proposal must be signed by the First Selectman to be submitted formally. 



Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting 
Minutes  April 20, 2011  Page 2 

C. Fontneau stated that Downtown Main Street does not have demo funds so it is holding up the clean 
up  funds. T. Giard asked  if  there was a danger of  losing  the  funding. C. Fontneau  stated  yes after  in 
about 2013.     T. Giard asked  if there was any value  in the demo.   C. Fontneau stated that  it has been 
stripped clean of copper and any other recyclables.  

 
B. Report on CEDS interview  

 
C. Fontneau stated that a letter would be written that Griswold participate in the CEDS update. Deborah 
Donovan  stated  that  an  interview  date was  needed  to  speak with Griswold  P. Anthony  approved  C. 
Fontneau  to  represent Griswold  for  important  projects.   He was  interviewed  on March  25  by  CEDS.  
Deborah Donovan wants everyone represented in CEDS. 
 

C. Discussion of request for commercial incentive through a Buy‐in tie‐in Fee Credit Program 
 
C. Fontneau stated that he has not done anything on this.  He will contact Ken Sullivan.  T. Giard asked 
the members  to  invite Ken Sullivan back  to  the  commission. M.  Jetmore asked  if  there was a  survey 
done  from other  town.   T. Giard explained  that Griswold contributed $5.5 million dollars  towards  the 
sewer project; and that Lisbon was given a capacity amount to use to their commercial development.  T. 
Giard  stated  that we want  the  sewer  authority  to  give  us  $5.5 million  capacity  amount  to  use  for 
commercial  development  to  reduce  the  buy‐in  tie‐in  fees.   M.  Jetmore  explained  that New  London 
deducted the amount of monthly usage against the buy‐in tie‐in payment fee. There was discussion of 
this matter  including  that  on  a  case  by  case  basis  the  sewer  authority  changed  their  buy‐in  tie‐in 
schedule. 
 
T. Giard stated to ask Ken Sullivan be sent to attend the next EDC meeting in May. C. Fontneau will ask 
him to the meeting. 
 

 
D. Status of STEAP Requests for Proposal for downtown streetscape improvements. 

 
C. Fontneau stated that four firms made presentations to the selectmen; he and P. Lach were present 
during the presentations.  M. Jetmore asked why EDC did not get copies.  C. Fontneau stated that since 
we are not  in on the choosing process, we can discuss what occurred.   M. Jetmore asked who did the 
RFP. C. Fontneau stated  that he did  the RFQ and  there were 14 submissions  reduced  to 4 companies 
interviewed.  There  was  discussion  of  this  matter  of  the  planning  and  design  guidelines  for  the 
downtown main  street  for  benches,  signage,  farmers' market  links  to  veterans  park  to  be  done  in 
multiple phases. 
 

E. Report of activity from the Space Needs Committee 
 
T. Giard stated that the committee did not meet in March so there is no report.  He explained that the 
recreation department, the senior center, state police and BOE central offices wee looking for space to 
share. M. Jetmore suggested the small Triangle Wire parcel.   T. Giard stated that there was  interest  in 
the Haven Health nursing home location; the building has approximately 21,000 s. f. on eight acres with 
an additional 18 acres  in the back. There was discussion of this matter  including that when a  location 
was chosen there would be a building committee. 
 
M.  Jetmore asked how much square  footage  the Slater Mill Mall had.   C. Fontneau stated  that  it was 
110,000 s.f. 
 
 
 



Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting 
Minutes  April 20, 2011  Page 3 

F. Possible input to upcoming POCD update by PZC 
 
C. Fontneau explained that there will be $12,000 cash at the end of May or beginning of June from OPM 
to  update  the  PoCD  by  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission.    He  stated  that  there  was  an  EDC 
component  in  the PoCD.     He explained  that  the  state plan will be  revised  for next year  so  the  town 
PoCD  can  be  reflected  in  the  state  plan.    There was  discussion  of  this matter  including  the  various 
sections to be updated. 
 
C. Fontneau stated that he will be representing Griswold at the SECOG meetings of the State PoCD.  M. 
Jetmore asked  if there was an  industrial zone  in Griswold.   C. Fontneau stated that there  is a Business 
zone located on the zoning map that was the Polinsky property with access on Route 201.  M. Jetmore 
stated that EDC had proposed that location and it was shot down by PZC.  There was discussion of this 
matter.  
 

G. Status review for commercial projects 
 
C. Fontneau stated that there will be a new  landscaping company with a home and garden center and 
greenhouse will be located on Voluntown Road that was approved by the PZC in the same subdivision as 
the Powder Coating Painting, and Jim Bell's rope company. 
 
T. Giard  asked  about  the Mackin Hotel.  C.  Fontneau  stated  that  the  hotel  has  paid  the  engineering 
review but that Mackin has to redesign the signage which is a 100 feet tall.  He stated that the Foxwoods 
will have an affiliation with the hotel. There was discussion of this matter. 
 
T. Giard asked C. Fontneau about the Slater Mill Mall and if it had any attraction for the community. C. 
Fontneau stated  that  it was a bargain price of $550,000 but what could be done with  it.   M.  Jetmore 
stated that  it could be condos with commercial on the  lower  lever.   C. Fontneau stated that  it was not 
zoned  as  residential/commercial.  There was  discussion  of  this matter.      C.  Fontneau  stated  that  the 
Slater Mill can be brought to the attention of the space needs committee as a possible location. 
 
C. Fontneau  stated  that Wyre Wynd  is  for  sale  too. T. Giard asked  if P. Zvingilas ever call  to  find  the 
contact people who are leasing Wyre Wind. C. Fontneau state P. Zvingilas didn't get any information as 
far as he knows.     M.  Jetmore  stated  that  the  railroads can be used because we have  the  tracks and 
sidings from commercial businesses to use the railroads more and more; and this can be very attractive 
for people to do business by freight. 
 
C. Fontneau had asked P. Anthony is we can advertise commercial/industrial property in Griswold on the 
town website. P. Anthony stated no.  T. Giard asked if there was a link that could be put on the website 
to advertise commercial/industrial property that  is available  in Griswold.   There was discussion of this 
matter to look for an off‐site location to link to from the Griswold website.   T. Giard asked C. Fontneau 
to get clarification from the selectmen to promote commercial/industrial property in Griswold. 
 
7. Adjournment 
 
T. Giard asked  for a motion  to adjourn. M.  Jetmore made a motion  to adjourn. P. Lach seconded  the 
motion. All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 
 
  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Donna M. Szall 
  Recording Secretary 


